
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:

Brodie, Frederick < Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>
Tuesday, )uly 17,2018 2:07 PM

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Paladino, Victor
RE: Further Update: CJA v. Cuomo, et al. -- Order to Show Cause, with Preliminary

lnjunction 8t TRO

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for the update. Please send me a copy of your papers when they are in final form.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie
Assista nt Solicitor General
New York State Office of the Attorney General

Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-0341-

(518)776-23L7
Frederick. Brodie@ag. nv.gov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July t7,2Ot8 2:02 PM

To: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor. Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: Further Update: CIA v. Cuomo, et al. - Order to Show Cause, with Preliminary lnjunction & TRO

Dear Assistant Solicitor General Brodie -

I have almost finished my affidavit supporting appellants' order to show cause, with preliminary injunction and

TRO. Best estimate, at this point, is that I will be e-mailing it to you and the Court tomorrow. I anticipate that I will put

over the filing of appellants' perfected appeal and presentment of the order to show cause to next Tuesday, July

24*., Until I do so myself, please alert your superiors, accordingly.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.nv.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <e lena @ i udsewatch.ors>

Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor. Pa ladi no@ a g. nv.eov>

Subject: RE: Update: CJA v. Cuomo, et al. - Order to Show Cause, with Preliminary lnjunction & TRO

Dear Ms. Sassower,

<^(o


